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SECRETARY

Tom L. Ingram
P. 0. Box 1757
Roswell, NM 88201

Re: Amonett #1-H

Sec. 21-7S5-28E
Chaves County, NM

Dear Mr. Ingram:

A recent field inspection was made on the subject well and
found that P&A marker had not been erected.

It should show operator name, lease name and well number and
location (Unit letter, section, township and range.)

Before Form C-103 (Subsequent report of plug and abandonment)
may be approved the marker needs to be erected.

We would appreciate it if you would notify this office when
the marker has been set.

Sincerely,

Mike Stubblefield
0i1 & Gas Inspector
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